Chapter IX

HAINESVILLE TODAY
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CENSUS OF EAINESVILLE, LAKE COUNTY, AVON TOWNSHIP, ILLINOIS
1976

Arrajj, James, Geneva
" Audrey Arrajj, L years
Norma Hunt, 17 years

Ronald Hunt, 11 years

Benjamin, George

Beranek, Deborah

Bradley, Kenneth, Priscilla
Harold Bradley, 10 years
Timothy Blackburn, 15 years
John Blackburn, 1li years

Coon, Robert, Agnes
Patrick Coon
Jennifer O'Neil

Cousineau, Colby, Andrea
Melissa Cousineau, 4 years

Fontana, Blanche
Anthony Fontana, Jr.
Thomas Fontana

Fornander, Eriec, Carol
Leslie Peterson

Carla Peterscon, 15 years
Evette Fornander, 15 years
Ericka Fornander, 1 year

Furlan, Lilli
Ralph Furlan

Galster, John, Lucille
John Galster, 13 years
Panmels Galster, @ years
Christine Galster, 6 years

Gliwa, Joseph, Mary Margeret

Grant, Harold, Penny
Larry Grant

Carl CGrant, 8 years
Michael Grant, 6 years

Eamilton, Thomas, Alice

Hartz Jack
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Hendrickson, Reiors, Ann

Heynis, Raymond, Patricia

Johnson, Erland, Joanne
Scott Johnson, 16 years
Tina Johnson, 14 years
Timothy Johnson, 11 years

Krueger, Lloyd, Jean
John Krueger, 5 years
Robert Krueger, 3 years
Laura Krueger, 2 years
Sherry, Krueger, 1 year

Legge, Robert, Amelia
Richard Legge

Ligk, Rorbert, Betty
Ralph Lisk, 16 years
James Lisk, 14 years
Sandra Lisk, 11 years
Kimberly Ligk, O years

Lucotti, Josephine
Jeanne Cofer
Joelle Cofer
Monica Cofer
Edward Garney

Mathis, Gary
Jennifer Msthis, 3 years
Linda Bach

MeGinnis, John

Miller, George, Dorothy

Perry, Betty

Peterson, Aune

Pletz, Ronald, Veronica

Powell, Edward, Edythe
Timothy Powell

Roach, Severin
Edward Roach, 3 years
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Rookstcol, Harvey, Patricia

Curtis Rookstool, 17 years
Teresa Rookstool, 15 years
Kurt Armitage, T years
Charles Armitage, 5 years

Schappert, Dan, Virginia
Laura Schappert, 14 years
David Scheppert, 13 years
Susen Schappert, 11 years
Derek Schappert, 6 years

Scheffler, Mary

Schlung, George, Carol
Ronald Schlung, 12 years
Tyanna Schlung, 8 years
Charlene Schlung, 6 years
Denise Schlung, 5 years

Seifert, Charles, Elfrieds
Thomas Seifert
Beatrice Seifert

Sloan, Richard, Joyce
Rebecca Hormer

Smith, Stewart

Starrett, James, Patsy
Wayne Starrett, 14 years
Connie Starrett, 11 years
Kenneth Starryeit, 10 years
Matthew Starrett, 8 years

Trial, Williem, Irene

Wagner, Robert, Laverne

Wanagas, Kenneth, Doris

Webb, James, Genevieve
James Webb, O years
Thomas Matney, 17 years
Gary Matney, 15 years
Alesia Matney, 14 years

Weigand, Cheryl
Marie Weigand, 11 years
Laura Weigand, 6 years
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Wieber, Elmer, ILeonsa

Windahl, LeRoy

Winters, Terri
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Hainesville's Village Hall

The second floor of this building is currently being used as Hainesville's
Village Hall.

Seekatz Bullders own the building and have their offices on the first

floor.

This building is located on the south side of Route 120 in Hainesville.
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Hainesville's Governmental Body

Hainesville's Village Government conglsts of the following people:

seated, President Robert Legge center; Amelia Legge, Clerk left;
Carol Fornander, Treasurer right; standing from left to right,
Erland Johnson, Building Commissioner; Norbert Lisk, Trustee;
George Schlung, Trustee; Richard Sloan, Trustee; Kenneth Clark,
Village Attorney; Anthony Fontana,Jr.,Trustee; Dan Schappert.

Trustee; and Joseph Gliwa, Trustee.
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Hainesville's Police Department

There are currently nine people assigned to the Hainesville's Police
Department.

They are as follows., from left to right, Carol Schlung, Police Matron;
George Schlung, Police Commissioner; Richard Edwards, Police Chief;
Raymond Gilbewrt, Officer; sitting in squad car, Wilbert Hoffmen,
Sergeant; John Casey, Officer; James Starrett, Officer; Kenneth

Benedict, Officer; and Ervin Klecka, Officer, not pictured.
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Cranberry Lake

This small lake which 1is situated in the Village of Halnesville, is
a lovely lake surrounded by a marsh and large oek trees.

Its name is derived from the cranberries that once grew there and

which ylelded two hundred bushels annually.
It is located just west of Hainesville Road and north of Route 120.

It is presently owned by the Grayslake Gelatin Company.
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Avon Township Youth Baseball Park

N\

On the east side of Hainesville Road, on the property that once
belonged to the Renehan Family, is Hainesville's Youth Baseball
Park.

This parcel of land was donated for the nse of a ball park by

the Grayslake Gelatin Company.

They began ir the spring of 1966 and today they have six fields

and a large parking lot. There is also a refreshment stand available

for the ball-players and spectators,
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The Country Boutiques
The Country Boutiques Antique Shop begen theilr business in Hainesville
in 196k, The building has a long line of history behind it.

It was once George Battershall's store and it was also Hainesgville's

Post Office.

It is alive today with the things of the past.
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sntiques & Things
This guaint antique shop tegan their business in Rainesville in 1969.

This building was onece a serviee statiorn and lunch room whizh serviced

many travelzrs along Route 120.

Today, Mrs. Martha Erickeso1 is its proprietor of this lovely shop,

situated cor the main street in Fainesville.

CXCVIIT




Stewart Smith's Herb Plants

Stewart Smith's herb green-house in Hainesville is a place most
enjoyable to visit.

He has been the proprietor of his green-house for almost 30 years
and is extremely knowledgeable in herb plants.

His green-house is located at the intersectinn of Route 120 and

Hainesville Road.
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These buildings are part of the Grayslake Gelatin Farm on thé south

side of Route 120 in Hainesville.

The Gelatin Company owns 1,706 acres that sourrounds the Village of

Grayslake on three sides.

The Grayslake farm was started in 1935 as an investment by Harry

Epstein, John Epstein's father. In 1927 the Grayslake Gelatin Co. -

in Grayslake was founded,
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This barn is also a part of the farm that is owned by the Grayslake
Gelatin Company. It is located north on Route 13U,

The farms raise hundreds of pigs annually, they have a very good
dairy herd, and also grow corn, alfalfa, oats, and soybeans.

This immense farm spread boundaries are Curran Road near Round Lake
on the west to Alleghany Road on the east. It also stretches south
to the Avon-Fremont Township lire and north to Drury Lane,

In between these boundaries is a stretch of land between Alleghany

Road and Renehan Road.




J &% L Bervice Station

This service ststion was erected by the J & L 0il Company in 1965,
It is located at the intersections of Route 120 and Bainesville
Road,

It ig maraged by Earl Creek.
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Green's Auto Service
Mr. Charles Green begen his auto service in Hainesville in 1970.
His business is located just north of the J & L Service Station,

at the intersections of Route 120 & Hainesville Road,
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Paul's Union 76
For the past ten and half years Paul Vickers has been operating a
gervice station on Route 134 in the Village of Hainesville.

His courteous service has proven beneficial for motorists in our

area of Hainesville.
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Pioneer Blacktop Company
In 1973, Pioneer Blacktop started their blacktop bisiness in
Hainesville. They are located on Route 120 on the north side

of the highway.
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Stop N Save

Hainesville's food shop opened in 1966, with Donald Florian as its
preprietor. Bruce Behrendt is the owner of the group of stores that
were constructed at the same time, at the intersections of Route 134
and Fairlawn Avenue,

Its flourishing business is currently servicing residents of the

Round Lake aresa.
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Lakeland Laundromat & Dry Cleaners
A laundromat business has been in operation in this building for the

past ten years. Lakeland Laundromat is the present manager of this

laundromat business.,

Its location is at the intersection of Route 134 and Fairlawn Avenue.
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Nor-Con

The Nor-Con industry began their busiress in Hairesville approximately
three years ago. They manufacture electrconic components.

They are locate? at the intersections of Route 134 and Fairlawn

Avenue,
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This home is the residence of Hainesville's current President,

Robert I. Legge.
They purchased their home on Pineview Avenue in 1943 and for the
past 33 years they have lived in Hainesville, they have watched

the growth and development take place all around them.
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This brick ranch home is currently occupled by Hainesville's

Police Commlssioner, George Schlung.
The home was bullt in the early 1950's by James Wehr,

It is situated on Hall Court in Hainesville.
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George Miller's Apartments

In 1959, GeHrge Miller purchased 2 parcel of lard at the
intersections of Route 120 and Gage Street in Hainesville
and bullt a threc urit apartment tuilding. The property

once belonged to the Fritsch and Heard families.
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This large old residence was originally +he MeQuire residence.

It presently is owred by the Volle Family.
The property alsc has two homes whizh are located in back of
the large old home.

This property is located on the mein streeit 1n Hairnesville,

Route 120.
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The early vietorian residence is that of the Erland Johnson Family.
It is over 120 years old and has been occupied by some prominent

settlers of Hainesville, It is located in Block 1, in the village.
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The Dan Schappert residence is a lovely vicltorian style home. It is
a home that datez back over a hundrad years ago and was also occupied
by early pioneers of Hainesville. It is located in Block 3, in the

Village of Haipesville.
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The Belvidere House
In 1968. Mrs. Blanche Fontana began her antique shop in Hainesville,

The Belvidere House was truly a fitting name, as it is situated on

Belvidere Road in Hainegville,
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This large old home is presently situated on the Grayslake Gelatin
Farm property south on Route 120.

It originally was located on the Ezra Shanks farm at Squaw Creek.
It was moved here in the 1920's by a man named Jack Heirs. Lyle

Loftus was one of the men who help with the operation.
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HBainesville's fourth school house was built in 1940, and is located

on the south side of Route 120 in Hainesville.

It is currently unoccupied and belongs to the Round Lake School

District,

CCXVII




Avon Apartments

In the middle of the 1950's, James Wehr built the Avon Motel.

In 1959, Peter Kerpan had purchased it and converted the property
from a motel into a four unit apertment complex.

Clyde Pecor then purchased the property in 1967 and retained it

until 1973, when he sold it to Henry Braun, who is the current

owner,
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Tom's Auto

Tom's Auto began their business in Hainesville in 1973.
Their business is towirg, storing & transporting junk cars.
They are located on Route 120, on the rorth side of the
hirk-ay.

The old hom= on the property is one of Hainesville's
historic homes. This house is just about a hundred years

0ld and meny of Hainesville's o0ld picneers occupiled it.
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Mr. George Benjemin is the owner of this pretentious building.
He built the structure in 1974, and it is located at the

intersections of Route 120 and Hainesville Road.
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V. F. W. Hall

This building which is being used by the Veterans of Foresign Wars,
was once located in Hainesville and was their third school house,
It wasg moved to Round Lake Park several years ago and is occupiei

by the veterans as a meeting hall,
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